
Present tense (Regular verbs)

S.         I listen to music.
Q. Do      I listen to music?

S.       You play      the piano.
Q. Do    you play      the piano?

S.        He  studies  English.  
Q. Does   he  study    English?

S.       She  works   in Austin.  
Q. Does  she  work    in Austin?

S.        It  stops    raining.
Q. Does   it  stop     raining?

S.        We watch     TV.
Q. Do     we watch     TV?

S.       You look at   the book.
Q. Do    you look at   the book?

S.      They clean     the room.
Q. Do   they clean     the room?


